VILLAGE OF
DECATUR PARKS &

RECREATION
COMMITTEE
MEETING AGENDA




=2

VILLAGE OF DECATUR

* *
* ‘* *
nEc!T“n PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING
o s Monday, June 17, 2024 — 4:30PM

Village Hall — 114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, MI 49045

4:30PM PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING (Action to be taken by PRC on the following agenda
items)
Note: Please be courteous and turn cell phones off during the meeting.

1.

2.

8.

9.

10.

11.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL (Excused Absences if Any)
PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF CONSENTAGENDA ITEMS

5A.1 — Approval of the Regular Meeting Agenda for June 17, 2024
5A.2 — Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes for May 20, 2024

COMMUNICATIONS — PRESENTATIONS & GUEST

None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

7A.1 — Request to approve a quote from Southwest Michigan Planning Commission for the update of the 5-
Year Joint Parks & Recreation Plan, not to exceed $6056.60, to be split between the Village, Hamilton
Township, and Decatur Township

7A.2 — Request to approve the purchase, installation, and delivery of certified playground mulch for Raider
Romp and Red Woolfe Park playgrounds, from Superior Groundcover Inc. not to exceed $7,117.50

7A.2 — In-depth review of the current 5-Year Joint Parks & Recreation Plan, portions that pertain to the Village
of Decatur

NEW BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENTS- SECOND OPPORTUNITY

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT




PLEASE NOTE

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:
In addition to addressing the PRC during public hearings and under “Public Comment,” members of the audience
may address the PRC- please limit your comments to three minutes or less per item. Please step up to the Podium
and state your name and address.

The proposed process for items listed under agenda items above shall be as follows:

Announcement of the agenda item by the Chairperson.

Verbal report provided by staff.

Chairperson asks PRC members if they have any questions for staff to clarify the staff report.
Motion is made by a PRC member and seconded by another PRC member.

The chair then calls on PRC members to discuss the motion if PRC members wish to discuss it.
The chair calls for a vote on the item after a discussion has occurred.

ok wN R



Village of Decatur
Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 20, 2024, at 4:30 P.M
Village Hall, 114 N. Phelps Street
Decatur, Ml 49045

I.  Call to Order
Trustee Pelfrey called the meeting to order at 4:30pm

I. Pledge of Allegiance

1", Roll Call

Trustee Jessica Pelfrey- Chairperson, Trustee Janice Benson, Nicky Fassett (excused), Trustee
Harvey Beute, Shantel Pentland- Administrative Assistant, and Megan Duncan- Clerk/Treasurer.

V. Public Comment

No public comment.

V. Approval of Consent Agenda Iltems

5A.1 —Trustee Benson offered a motion to approve the consent agenda for May 20,2024, with
support from Trustee Beute, motion carried 5-0.

5A.2 —Trustee Benson offered a motion to approve the regular meeting minutes from April 15,
2024, with support from Trustee Beute, motion carried 5-0.

VI. Communications- Presentations & Guest

6A.1 — Katie Vanderhulst, Abonmarche, provided an update on her role for the Parks and
Recreation Committee. There will be no new updates for her to give the committee on the grants
the Village applied for until October 2024. Katie did offer her services for advice on the Parks and
Recreation Plan the Committee will be revising this year with Decatur and Hamilton Townships.

VII. Unfinished Business

7A.1 — Clerk/Treasurer Duncan made a motion with support from Admin Assistant Pentland to
approve Pride the Portable Toilets Co., motion carried 5-0, to supply a regular porta john at the
Southside Skate Park.

1|Page



7A.2 — Parks and Recreation Committee had a brief discussion about the Parks and Recreation
Plan that will be expiring December 2024. The Committee agreed to reach out to Marcie from
SWMPC to get a quote to work on the updated plan which needs to be done every five years.
Homework for next month for the Committee is to read the entire plan and give updates, goals,
and objectives for the new plan.

7A.3 — The Parks and Recreation Committee discussed park signs, the Village has two quotes and
waiting on the third before it can be presented. Designs for the signs will not be available until a
vendor is chosen.

VIll.  New Business

No new business.

IX. Public Comment- Second Opportunity

No public comment.

X. Members Comments

No member comments given.

XI. Adjournment

Trustee Benson made a motion with support from Trustee Beute to adjourn the meeting at 5:11
P.M., motion carried 5-0.

Minutes submitted by: Megan Duncan, Village Clerk/Treasurer

2|Page



" Rk B
L § *
* * .
Village of Decatur
DE T“n 114 N Phelps Street
B vt rcecane s

ALAGE (F CECATA 5711 Decatur, MI 49045

MEMORANDUM

TO: Parks and Recreation Committee

FROM: Shantel Pentland, Administrative Assistant
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager

DATE: June 17, 2024

SUBJECT: Quote from Southwest Michigan Planning Commission
Action Requested:

It is requested that the Parks and Recreation Committee review and approve the provided quote
from Southwest Michigan Planning Commission, not to exceed $6056.60, to be split between the
Village of Decatur, Hamilton Township, and Decatur Township.

Background:
The current 5-year Joint Parks & Recreation Plan expires at the end of 2024 and is due for an

update. The Village of Decatur Parks & Recreation Committee, Hamilton Township, and Decatur
Township have agreed that a Joint plan is once again desired. It was a unanimous decision to
contract Southwest Michigan Planning Commission for this update, as they created the previous
version. SWMPC is also contracted by the Village of Decatur Planning Commission for the update
of their Master Plan. Some components of that newly updated document can be used here and will
save time, funds, and administrative effort.

Attachment(s):

Quote from Southwest Michigan Planning Commission



Decatur Village and Township, Hamilton Township

Recreation Plan Update Proposal

Southwest Michigan Planning Commission

MH BS ZA JP KJE
Total

Update Community Description $558.00
Update Demographics (copy from Master Plan) 3.00 $186.00
Physical Characteristics (update land use, $0.00
add more on water, Green Infrastructure and trails) $0.00
Create maps of physical characteristics $0.00
Information Gathering and Writing $0.00
Update Administrative Structure & Budgets/Cover/ Boards 6.00 $372.00
Facilitating the Planning Process/Public Involvement $532.80
Joint Planning Meeting (one) 6.00 $532.80

Update Inventory/Goals and Objectives/Action Plan $0.00
Public Meeting /Online Survey $0.00
Joint Public Hearing (combine with master plan) $0.00
Recreation Inventory $1,417.60
Update recreation inventory, budget & grants 2.00 8.00 $673.60
Update Recreation Inventory Mapping $0.00
Site Visits and photos 10.00 $620.00
Update Barrier Free Compliance 2.00 $124.00
Action Program, Cap. Improvement Schedule &
Rationale $710.40
Review and Update Issues and Goals 4.00 $355.20
Review and Update Action Program 4.00 $355.20
Final Document & Adoption ltems $1,987.20
Final document editing/production 6.00 12.00 $1,276.80
Resolutons/Certifications/Post Completion Grant Reports 8.00 $710.40
Final Document (15 copies) $0.00
Final Copies on thumbdrive (3) $0.00
Miscellaneous Expenses (Travel, Supplies, etc.) $300.00
10% Contingency $550.60
TOTAL $6,056.60

*Communities are responsible for publishing public hearing notice; notice language provided by SWMPC.




b, VLacE OF DECATUR Egr 1a6\ 9K

Community Parks and Recreation Plan

Village of Decatur
Decatur Township
Hamilton Township

Adopted: January 30, 2020

This plan was developed by a joint planning committee with representatives from
Decatur Village, Decatur Township, and Hamilton Township. The Southwest Michigan Planning

Commission assisted the committee.



Village of Decatur Public Officials

Ali Elwaer
Charlene Jackson
Robert Mead Jr.
Kim Gunther
Cindy Pachner
Ken Hayes

Mike Verran
Matthew Newton
Kimberly Babcock
Tom VanDerWoude
Jimmy Ebeling

Village President

Village President Pro-Temp
Village Trustee

Village Trustee

Village Trustee

Village Trustee

Village Trustee

Village Manager

Village Clerk and Treasurer
Village Police Chief

DPW Forman

Decatur Township Public Officials

Kevin Kusmack
Janet Abshagen
James W. Abshagen
Katelin Makay

Tom Stull

Tommy Simson
Shalice Northrop

Township Supervisor

Township Clerk

Township Treasurer

Township Trustee

Township Trustee

Township Zoning Administrator and Code Enforcement Officer
Township Assessor

Hamilton Township Public Officials

Carl Druskovich
Tina Leary
Sandra Hanson
Charles Goodrich
Hal Manning

Township Supervisor

Township Clerk

Township Treasurer

Township Trustee and Zoning Administrator
Township Assessor

Joint Recreation Planning Committee

Matthew Newton, Kimberly Babcock, Ken Hayes, Tom Stull, Charles Goodrich, Sandra Hanson

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020

l1|Page



Table of Contents

TaageTe [U o1 o] o O PP P PP PP PUPPTOPPRRPR 4
COMMUNILY DESCIIPTION ..eeiieiiieeee ettt e e e et e e e e e s r b e et e e e e e s s nnbbreeeeeeeesannnenaeeeaeenn 4
CoOMMUNILY DEMOGIAPNICS ..eeeuiiiiiieiiie ettt ettt ettt et e s e e s bt e e bt e s bt e e s ateesabeesabeesbeeeseeesnbeesaseesabaessaeenneeas 5
Administrative STrUCtUre and BUABETS. .......ui ittt ettt st st e st e s bt e sbae e sabeesabeesbeeenees 6
VilIaEE Of DECATUT ...ceiuiieeiie ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt e sa e e st e e e bt e e bee e abeesabeeebeeesbeesabeesabeesabaesnsteennbeesnbaeenses 6
DECALUI TOWNSHID .ttt ettt ettt bt e at e e ate e st e e e abeesaabe e abeesabeesnbaeenseeesteenabeasnbeeenses 8

L P Taa Y11 e 0 T o3V 0 T Y1 o SRR 8
Volunteerism and PartnerShips ... e e e e e e st re e e e e e e s s e aeteeee e e e e e s ntbaaeeeeeeeannaraeeens 8
NATUFAl RESOUICE INVENTOIY ...iiiiiiiiieeeiee ettt e e s e e e st e e et e e e st e e e ssae e e e eataeeesnstaeeeanseeeeeseaeeeanseeeennneeeennnsens 9
RECIEATION INVENTOIY coiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee ettt e e e sttt e et e e s sttt teeeeeesa b tetaeeeeessaassstaaaeeesesnsnssaaaeeessnsnnsnes 12
Village Of DECATUI PalrKS ...c..eeieeieiie et e e e e e e et e e s nt e e e e s nteeeesnseeeeennsaeeeanneneeennnnneens 13
DDA PalK ..ttt ettt ettt et e a e et e et e e e be e e bt e e a et e e be e e bt e e b et e heeeanteeeateeebeeeneeeaneeeanreenn 13

2 1Te [T 20 4 o] o TN o2 T <SSR 14

REA WOOIEE PAFK ..ottt ettt sttt ettt et e e s te e s ste e saaeeebbeesabeesnseesnsaesnsaeensseesnseens 16
Hamilton TOWNSHIP PArKS ..cccuiiiiiiiieeieeeie ettt ettt e ste e s te e s te e saeeebaeessbeesaseesabeesnsnessseennseenns 18
Grange Hall and Hamilton TOWNShIp PrOPeItY .....cocuiiiiiiiiiiiieeeite ettt et sve e st naee s 18
Other Public Parks and Recreational OpportUnities........oueeeieerieirieerieeeee et et 20
PrIVAte FACHIIES .veeueeeeeeieeieete ettt ettt b e bt et e s b e b e e bt e sb e e s bt e sbeesbeesheenbeenbeenneesntesnees 22
Previous Grant-AsSISTEA Parks .........coieeiiiiieiieieeieee ettt sttt sb et s bt e sbeesbeesbeesbeesbeesaeesseesaeenaeas 23
o P o T o o ol TSR 23
o] o ol Y o TU R ad o ol X1 SRS 24
(€T T=1 3T e I ] =T § V7= 25
SEreNGthS AN WEAKNESSES .......eiiee ittt e e s e e e e et e e e s e e e e esnsaeeeesnteeeesnsteeeasnseeeennnsaeeennns 25
LCTo T | T O TP T PSPPSR PP OPPTOUPRRPPPRTP 26
FAYoid o] T o o =4 =T o o [P P PPPPPPPPTPTP 29
APPENIX A SUIMVEY ittt ettt e e e e e et e e e e e e s ettt aaeeeeeeesaaastaaaeeeeeeaaastaaeeesaesaansssaeeeesesaaasstsaeeeesesssnnnssrnes 31
Appendix B PUDBIIC INPUE IMBETING......vveee ettt ettt e et e e et e e e e stbee e e s tbeeeesabaeeeenntaeeeenraeaeansreeans 36
Appendix C Hamilton TOWNShip Property CONCEPT.....eiiiciieeiiiieeeeciteeeectee e eeetree e eeetreeeestreeeesabeeeesnraeeeenreeens 37
Appendix D POSt COMPIETION REPOITS ...ccuvveieeiieeeectee e eectee e ectte e e estee e e este e e eestreeeeetreeeesabaeeeesabaeeesnsraeseensreeens 38
Appendix E Pi¥e oY oTuToT oI D oY ol ] s o V=1 o} 43S PUURR 48
2|Page

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Hamilton Township, Decatur Township, & the Village of Decatur

: 8 b} J L—! — [
— ; A wrd e . ; < )' ¢ Legend
£ —_ K faky > - ) S
. h ;K\‘T’: ‘ T o - 218 gl kg 7 \. b g & | Township
2 P \ El
% ] - \N— ? Parcel
=% 4 ) = N
~ M- \ = G A
e | / \ * 3 \ i
1 | s ! BN =] ] 03 1 1
County Read 360] = },f'»ljﬂ 3 = = “,\\ £ ‘-2
3 s 9 i€ g Data Sources
g 2V 3 2 Base Map: Michigan Center for
X - \?’{ = & Geographic Information
ILES e e ‘l\ z @ ; Parcel: Van Buren County
| = Hamilton 2 5 2
- 3 7‘\ : el | § i |l -~ Prepared April 2009
LU EYT N : Southwest Michigan
: (]! Planning Commission
; Rosid 352 g vy | Tel: 269-25-1137
Village of|_ Fax: 269-925-0288
g aratnir 1B 7 Email: swmpc@swmpec.org
g Qecatur tE Website: www.swmpc.org
Béih e 5 — Van Buren County
CA)UL!E Rou 352 l )U' l r

— _,r—*‘*“**‘ [T e = [ . a
I | ! VeazhA\-e |

Dewey Lake 81—

AL ] b B

Van Buren Couri_

M TR i \
[T '\ i Bl J | — Hamilton " Decatur
JP=lx AN i Township Township
"r;gi P, .‘/: )~ . ‘ )
{\g }// § , 4 e
- aaes Wil VI
\ 2 PNC T

= '."b' ‘7"7,,\. ‘ v"/'] ) . K"l — - T
. ' P 7 - 4 -5 I 1 |
Pre \ = o Braver 51 /7
) g ;-
| A f 1) 1T el

3|Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Introduction

Parks and recreational resources provide a structure and aesthetic identity to communities. These
resources increase property values, provide natural recreation, enhance animal and plant habitat, contribute to
clean air and water, and help preserve and protect the historic character and identity of the area.

This plan will serve as a guide to the Village of Decatur, Decatur Township, and Hamilton Township for the
development and maintenance of parks and recreational resources. The current status of parks and recreation
and vision towards the future for the Decatur-Hamilton Area are outlined in this plan.

This plan takes into account the desires of the community for a multitude of recreational opportunities.
It also focuses on the needs of the community in the development of goals and objectives. The final product of

this plan is a set of strategic recommendations that will guide the community towards its goals.

Community Description

The Decatur-Hamilton Area is comprised of the Village of Decatur, Decatur Township, and Hamilton
Township. This area is located in the southernmost portion of Van Buren County in Southwest Michigan and is
approximately forty miles from Kalamazoo, Benton Harbor/St. Joseph, and South Bend, Indiana. Given the size
and proximity of these three municipalities, the village and townships often work together on projects including
a joint comprehensive plan and a shared fire authority.

Housing is primarily single or two family homes with renters making up around 25%. There is also a multi-
unit apartment complex for seniors and two multi-unit subsidized and affordable apartment complexes. The area
is home to Davis Elementary, Decatur Middle School, and Decatur Jr. Sr. High School. A significant portion of the
Decatur-Hamilton Area is comprised of agricultural lands and open space. Businesses and restaurants are primarily
located in the downtown area of the village.

Many visitors come to the Decatur-Hamilton Area during the summer to enjoy outdoor recreational
opportunities such as boating, fishing, and swimming. Wintertime activities include ice-fishing and snowmobiling.

This joint recreation plan has been developed to serve as a guide to parks and recreational activities in

the Decatur-Hamilton Area.

4|Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Community Demographics

The Decatur-Hamilton Area includes the Village of Decatur, Decatur Township, and Hamilton

Township and is home to 4,970 residents (2017 Census estimate). Population has increased modestly

since 1970 with the largest increase seen in the Village. Though more recently, population in both Decatur

Township and Hamilton Township has decreased whereas population in the Village has remained rather

consistent with only a small gain. Around 36% of households in the Decatur-Hamilton Area have children

under the age of 18.

Poverty rates in both the Village and Township of Decatur are higher than the county and state

rates at 24.1% and 32.7% respectively. Hamilton Township’s poverty rate was 14.0%. Following national

trends, the poverty rate is higher for children in each of the communities. These poverty rates

demonstrate a need for accessible community parks and recreation facilities that are free or low cost to

residents.
Year Village of Decatur Hamilton Van Buren
Decatur Township Township County
1970 1,764 1,603 1,167 56,173
1980 1,915 1,684 1,586 66,814
1990 1,760 1,784 1,679 70,060
2000 1,838 2,078 1,797 76,263
2010 1,819 1,907 1,489 76,258
2017 (estimate) 1,932 1,707 1,331 75,190
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2013-2017 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates
5|Page

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020




Population by Age (2017)

@ Village of Decatur @ Decatur Township Hamilton Township

65 and over I

45 to 64 I

35to 44 ]

20to 34 ]

Age

15to 19 ]

5to 14 I

Under5 =
0 100 200 300 400 500 600
Population

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2013-2017 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates

Population by age provides a good measure of needs for the community. For example, children
under the age of 5 will require different playground equipment than those 15 to 19. Similar to national
and state trends, the Decatur-Hamilton Area is experiencing an aging population. The Decatur-Hamilton
Area provides a variety of facilities for different age groups including playground equipment (Raider Romp
Park), skating and basketball (Southside Skate Park), and nature trails (Michigan Nature Association at

Grange Hall).

Administrative Structure and Budgets

Village of Decatur

The Village of Decatur is a General Law Village governed by a village council of six trustees and a
village president. The Village Council is the only elected body in the Village of Decatur and members are
elected to four year terms. They are responsible for appointing positions, approving projects, establishing
budgets, and serving on various committees. Positions that are appointed by the village council include:

village manager, village treasurer, village clerk, police chief, and director of public works.

6|Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Village of Decatur Organizational Chart

Village
Residents

Village Council

Village
Manager

Village Clerk Dept. of Village Police
Office Public Works Attorney Department

Sewer Utility

Village
Treasurer
Office

Leisure
Services

Building /
Zoning

Water Front e (2T

Safety Utility Billing Water Utility

Parks and Recreation in the Village of Decatur

The Village of Decatur operates a small Parks and Recreation Department with the Village
Manager serving as its director. The Village’s five parks are maintained by the Village Department of Public
Works. The Village of Decatur Public Works staff is comprised of a director, foreman, two full-time
technicians, and one part-time summer technician. The Village has a Parks and Recreation Committee that
oversees the direction of park operations and capital improvements. The Parks & Recreation Department

is funded by the General Fund. The budget can be quite variable from year to year depending on what

other projects/departments utilizing General Fund dollars are being pursued.

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET
SALARIES-LEISURE SERVICES $9,312.00 $10,000.00 $17,500.00
OVERTIME $250.00 $250.00 $300.00
SALARIES-LIFEGUARDS $12,800.00 $12,000.00
FICA/MEDICARE $1,673.00 $2,200.00 $1,500.00
WORKMAN'S COMP. $675.00 $675.00 $675.00
SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,500.00
PRINTING/PUBLISHING $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
ELECTRIC $750.00 $825.00 $825.00
REPAIRS $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,000.00
EQUIP.RENTAL TRANSFER $19,250.00 $15,000.00 $13,500.00
LIFEGUARD CERTIFICATIONS $600.00 $400.00
MISCELLANEOUS $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
MULTI-PERIL INSURANCE $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,050.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY $55,849.00 $25,000.00 $5,000.00
COMMUNITY PROJECTS $11,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
Total Expenses $(123,809.00) $(93,000.00) $(66,000.00)
7|Page

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Decatur Township
Decatur Township is a civil township of Van Buren County and includes the Village of Decatur.

Decatur Township was organized in 1837. The Township Hall is located at 103 E Delaware St, Decatur,
Michigan. Decatur Township does not own or operate any park or recreation facilities. Decatur Township

does not have a parks and recreation budget.

Hamilton Township
Hamilton Township is a civil township of Van Buren County located east of Decatur Township and

Village. Hamilton Township was also organized in 1837. The Hamilton Township Hall is located at 52333
Territorial Road West, Decatur, Michigan. Hamilton Township has a Grange Hall Committee that oversees
the operation and improvements to the Grange Hall and Hamilton Township property. The committee is
appointed by the Township Board. The Township’s only budget for Parks is the utilities and seasonal

portable restroom at Grange Hall.

Volunteerism and Partnerships

The Village of Decatur often utilizes volunteers in maintenance and beautification roles in Village
Parks. Volunteer organizations, including the Optimist Club (and for 2015 Modern Woodman) often plant
flowers in the pocket park in the Downtown District.

A nearby children’s summer camp is also involved in projects assisting the Village in beautification
of parks. Camp Lake of the Woods is a highly respected and sought after summer camp program. One of
the programs that are offered is a community service program. These children will take on a project, such
as painting park benches.

The Raider Romp Park was built in 2001. This park is a prime example of partnerships and
community collaboration in the Hamilton - Decatur Area. Raider Romp Park is located on the grounds of
the Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW) Decatur Post. While the playground and restrooms are owned and
maintained by the Village, the VFW owns a covered pavilion, grills, and picnic tables that are open to all
who wish to use them. The park was also constructed using funds gathered through a collaborative
fundraising campaign.

The Village also has a partnership with the Decatur Public Schools (DPS). The Schools own and

maintain an outdoor track that is open to all who wish to use it. The Van Buren District Library (VBDL) also

8|Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



runs many different recreational programs for children focusing on reading and learning. Also throughout
the year the VBDL offers the opportunity for children to participate in different arts and crafts programs
and educational presentations.

The Grange Hall committee holds 3 dances annually to raise funds for the Grange Hall. As

mentioned previously the Township pays the utilities and for a seasonal portable restroom.

Natural Resource Inventory

Wetlands and floodplains are extremely valuable resources. Decatur and Hamilton Townships
have wetlands that are scattered throughout the area. There is a significant area of wetlands in the
townships that amount to over 200 acres. Concentrations of wetlands are located throughout the western
portion of Hamilton Township, particularly south of Territorial Road. Concentrations in Decatur Township

are located in the northwestern and extreme northeastern and southeastern portions of the township.

The Potential Conservation Areas map represents the last remaining remnants of the area’s
ecosystems and natural plant communities. The map ranks areas where the landscape is dominated by
native vegetation that has various levels of potential for harboring high quality natural areas and unique
natural features. In addition, these areas provide critical ecological services such as maintaining water
quality and quantity, soil development and stabilization, habitat for pollinators of cropland, wildlife travel
corridors, stopover sites for migratory birds, sources of genetic diversity and floodwater retention.
Consequently, it is to a community’s advantage that these sites be carefully integrated into the planning
for future development. Striking a balance between development and natural resource conservation and

preservation is critical if the Decatur-Hamilton area is to maintain its unique natural heritage.

Potential Conservation Areas (PCAs) are defined as places on the
landscape dominated by native vegetation that have various levels of
potential for harboring high quality natural areas and unique natural
features. Scoring criteria to prioritize areas included: total size, size of core
area, length of stream corridor, landscape connectivity, restorability of

surrounding land, vegetation quality, and biological rarity score.

9|Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



A )
g o T 3 " s &5
CE R Hamilton d ﬁ 9 ; . 2 g &
LI N Twp il ey | . B Decatur
A - . Tw 76th Ave
& - ? - r q p .
§ < ; ¢ ¢ 1G4
’ L) . v g
- g " t s 1 H
J - s -\ " ; m:"‘ M 3
' l& =
| - : s i g
bl o r o4 -
2 Sk i et <
3 Qh il % = 2 & CR 352 .
b b Pl N \
P ‘ $ ‘o "- \ . 5 v&?@ig
' L oail o~ 2
) = z 88th Ave =
89th
S0th Ave & .-
ia - o’
Z W
] - BT
x> 92nd Ave
o P o 8 o
Ve " 96th Ave M. ]
axcoher b — — Volinla Twp
T 1T -“3‘" D“’"’""“" WETLANDS Data Sources Souttrwest Michigan Planning Commission
L VA:wm 3 - 2 Fornig ﬂ':'md"-mibtmm
s[v] 44 E Lost Wetiand® [Jvwase  Decatur & Hamilton Township b P by sboter ey
m n::,',b 10 Py 8088 g presetmant webend deta, [ water Village of Decatur ment Division, 2007 December 02, 2015 1541FigWetland
10| Page

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



J
dm] Jajaay \L
County, Road G&1 y,

N

La"wreml:e T!wp

Sy £

B

U
—41 =
il # -

I

s

) '{;3.)
o ©
- N
D

-

—
<

- -

Legend

D Township
"~ Parcel
s Trout Stream

PCA Score
RANK

B Hihest
- Higher
B High

Medium

N

A

) 03 1 1€

Data Sources

Base Map and Trout Streams:
Michigan Center and Geographic
Information

PCA: Michigan National Features
Invantary

Parcal: Van Buren County

Prepared April 2009
Southwest Michigan
Planning Commission
Tel: 266-925-1137
Fax: 269-825-0288

Email: swmpc@swmpc.org
Website: weav.swmpc.org

Van Buren County

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020

) F ,
b~ > Uil B
Volinia Twp 8
AY
| | X
= Hamilton Decatur
» ] Township Township
11|Page




Recreation Inventory

A park inventory was conducted using a modified park checklist from the last Decatur
Recreation Plan. This checklist noted key features and conditions at each park. Park descriptions were
formed from previous plans and information from the Village of Decatur. The MDNR Guidelines require
that a barrier free ranking be given to each facility for assessing its accessibility to persons with
disabilities. The assessment considers the accessibility of both the facilities themselves as well as the
access routes to them.

The following system, provided by the MDNR Guidelines for the Development of Community
Park, Recreation, Open Space, and Greenway Plans (1/27/2006) was used:

1 = none of the facilities/park areas meet accessibility guidelines

2 = some of the facilities/park areas meet accessibility guidelines

3 = most of the facilities/park areas meet accessibility guidelines

4 = the entire park meets accessibility guidelines

5 = the entire park was developed/renovated using the principals of universal design

12| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Village of Decatur Parks

DDA Park

The Downtown Development Authority (DDA) Park is located at the
north edge of the downtown area on the corner of North Phelps and
West St. Marys Streets across from Village Hall. It is a pocket park,
equipped with park benches, gazebo, drinking fountain, and Little Free

Library.

This park’s location makes it popular with residents and those employed
in the area. In the past, the park has been utilized as a location for the
Decatur Farmers Market. Landscaping requires a great deal of care and

regular maintenance and the benches are in need of new paint.

- -

o r 172
Pl R

corner leading to sidewalks into the park. Park benches, drinking fountain, and gazebo are all accessible

DDA Park provides easy accessibility with an ADA curb ramp on the

from sidewalks. The height of Little Free Library may limit accessibility to those in wheelchairs.

DDA Park
Amenity Yes/No Condition
Signage Yes Good
Parking Yes Good
Open Play Area No
Sport Facilities No :
Playground Equipment | No ‘T 1 g
Benches Yes Fair i l!!“ i
Picnic Tables No
Picnic Shelter No
Grills No
Public Restrooms No
Trash Receptacles Yes Good
Accessibility Rating 3

13| Page

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Raider Romp Park

Raider Rompis located at the corner of N Phelps Street and Veteran’s Memorial Drive. The park is enclosed

by a fence and features an expansive assortment of playground equipment designed for use by young

children. The park also features many benches for parents or guardians to be able to sit, relax, and enjoy

the sun as they supervise their children. In addition, the VFW owns a large pavilion with picnic tables and

grills for use by visitors. Bathrooms are located on the west side of the parking area and there are two

bike racks available for use.

Raider Romp offers an ADA parking space and sidewalks to the
picnic shelter, restrooms, and play area. The play area is lined
with woodchips and does not have sidewalks within the fenced

area.

Raider Romp Park
Amenity Yes/No Condition
Signage Yes Good
Parking Yes Good
Open Play Area Yes Good
Sport Facilities No
Playground Equipment | Yes Good
Benches Yes Good
Picnic Tables* Yes Good
Picnic Shelter* Yes Good
Grills* Yes Good
Public Restrooms Yes Fair
Trash Receptacles Yes Good
Accessibility Rating 2

*Owned by VFW

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020

14| Page



Southside Skate Park

Located on the corner of S. Williams and Beers Streets, the skate park is in the second stage of

development. A fenced in area with cemented surface and skateboard ramps are in place. There is a picnic

area with a shelter. A basketball court has been added to the facility and there are plans to add permanent

restrooms. Park hours vary and are posted at the site.

The Southside Skate Park is currently not barrier free for
accessibility. Without paved parking or a sidewalk network
within the park, it would be difficult for someone with limited

mobility to use.

Southside Skate Park
Amenity Yes/No Condition
Signage Yes Fair/Good
Parking Yes Poor
Open Play Area Yes Good

Basketball,

Sport Facilities Skate Park Good
Playground Equipment | No
Benches Yes Poor
Picnic Tables Yes Good
Picnic Shelter Yes Good
Grills No
Public Restrooms Porta Potty | Fair
Trash Receptacles No
Accessibility Rating 1

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020

15|Page



Red Woolfe Park

Red Woolfe Park & Beach is owned and maintained by the Village of Decatur and is located on Lake of the
Woods at the end of Pine Street. The Park is open from noon to 8:00 PM, Memorial Day through Labor
Day and offers swings and playground equipment as well as a pavilion, picnic tables, stationery bar-b-que
grills, a horseshoe pit, volleyball net, and swimming. New playground equipment was recently added to
the park. The older playground equipment remains. The area is fenced in for safety. Public bathrooms

and water are also available.

The Pavilion can be reserved up to a year in advance by calling
the Village Hall. The pavilion is cemented, but has no electrical
outlets. The gate is locked before and after hours and no

1 {9 ISJ®® admittance after hours is permitted.

Red Woolfe Park offers paved parking with sidewalks
connecting to the beach area, pavilion, and restrooms.

Currently there are no sidewalks connecting to the volleyball

court, the playground equipment or to the water’s edge.

Red Woolfe Park
Amenity Yes/No Condition
Signage Yes Good
Parking Yes Good
Open Play Area Yes Good

Sand

Sport Facilities Volleyball Poor
Playground Equipment | Yes Good
Benches Yes Good
Picnic Tables Yes Good
Picnic Shelter Yes Fair
Grills Yes Fair
Public Restrooms Yes Poor
Trash Receptacles Yes Fair
Accessibility Rating 2

16 |Page

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Fire Station Park

Fire Station Park is located between M-51 (Delaware Street) at the West Village Limits, next to the

Decatur-Hamilton Fire Station and St. Marys Street at the West Village Limits.

This park has a small pavilion, picnic tables, playground
equipment, a two net tennis court (paved) and an
outhouse type non-flush bathroom that is open to the
public. The playground equipment at this park is rather
old but has worn well. Benches are located near the
playground equipment to offer a spot for people to sit
while supervising children playing on the equipment.
The tennis courts are in need of a reconstruction as

they are over twenty-five years old.

Without paved parking or sidewalks connecting the parking area with the picnic shelter and other

amenities, this park does not provide barrier free accessibility.

Fire Station Park
Amenity Yes/No | Condition
Signage Yes Good
Parking Yes Poor
Open Play Area Yes Good
Sport Facilities (tennis courts) | Yes Poor
Playground Equipment Yes Fair
Benches Yes Good
Picnic Tables Yes Good
Picnic Shelter Yes Good
Grills No
Public Restrooms Yes Poor
Trash Receptacles Yes Good
Accessibility Rating 1

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020

17| Page



Hamilton Township Parks

Grange Hall and Hamilton Township Property

The Grange Hall is located on County Road 215 at the intersection of 84th Avenue. The Hamilton Grange
was started at a meeting in the Red School in 1874. The members built the hall in 1875. The Grange Hall
became the social center of the area and was where the township meetings were held until 1999 when
\ the new township hall was built. The grounds around the Grange Hall

were the site of the Hamilton (Donnybrook) Fair. The Fair had up to

5000 visitors each season and was active until the County Fair was
established in Hartford in 1913. The general purpose room has a
capacity of 110 and three dances a year are hosted on the first Saturday

e -~ eveningsofApril, October, and November. There is a seasonal portable

restroom available outside the Grange Hall along with restrooms inside.

The Grange Hall offers a sidewalk ramp into the building but without

paved accessible parking or a sidewalk leading to the ramp,

© accessibility is limited.

The Township also owns 80 acres across the street from Grange Hall. Twenty two acres are upland with

the remaining acreage wetlands. A concept plan for this property can be found in Appendix C.

Grange Hall
Amenity Yes/No | Condition
Signage Yes Fair
Parking Yes Poor
Open Play Area Yes Good
Sport Facilities No
Playground Equipment No
Benches No
Picnic Tables Yes Good
Picnic Shelter Yes Good
Grills No
Public Restrooms (inside
Hall & Porta Potty outside) Yes Good
Trash Receptacles Yes Good
Accessibility Rating ‘ 2

18| Page

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



= o ~ ® %’
< o LY . o S
& @ [ o o
g R 360 ; 3 3 g 74nd st A 2 5
J Hamilton 3 a¥ £ u e ! - & 5
(4 Gy o 7 *
o el 3, Twp oy '\ Decatur g
s 76nd Ave |_zendave |- Twp | 76th Ave | 3
L = L
B L} e
£ . + « o 8 : i
3 2 ok b > & § S
3 ' z 79th Ave
- % A
%:’;—‘ 2 CR 352 ' ! X ——SothAve | / Mud Lake /‘ % i
' s [ Red e 8istAve
Torftonial R ——"" = 1 - ;V(mklfe— ve - g
ar 3
” =3 & Raider Romp Pa;l/
b Grange Hall =
84th Ave S L ey
&> = K —Hhan & CR 352
BE ©)
& ] . &
by ; _— o DDA Park \"—\ =
- - » . & Southside Skate—— SR 352
e ) v“” Fire Station Park ark mwywj%_\ /
Village*of
—& = Decatut, ¢ _ 8th Ave
89th Ale - ‘
- L]
. ve z 1 !
» ﬁ % ﬁ Center /w 5
4 8 £ =
i 3 : 8
2nd Ave 92nd Ave
o‘"é’ n% 7} . © 2 s 5
o, 4 5 ) = =
2., \ Ave Z x Dowagiac Creel o N
% v - o o)
== , ] |
Sag - ? | # 96th Ave
Legend e s .
T 1 Data Sources Planning Cc
F VA(:‘Of':;EN - Park D Township o PARK S Base Map: Michigan Center for G hi wwwSwipc-olg
/ n A Decat T & Hamilton TO nShi Information Framework17v The use of this map is for general reference
s [7] 4 g - Water Village i X w P Parks: SWMPC 2019 purposes. It is not a legal document.
ToehID ot Village of Decatur December 17,2019 Figo1_DecHam_Parks

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020

19| Page



Other Public Parks and Recreational Opportunities

Baseball Diamonds and Football Fields

Baseball diamonds and football fields are located between Edgar Bergen Blvd. and Austin Blvd. in the back
of the school complex. The fields are owned and maintained by the Decatur Public Schools with help in
the summer from the youth program. Additional softball fields are located on W. M-51 just outside the
Village limits. Softball for adults is available during the summer months. The Decatur Youth Group

sponsors sports programs in baseball and rocket football for children ages 5 to 12.

2

K2
S
\WedgarBergen Blvd W/Edgar;Bergen|Blvd \W/EdgarBergen Blvd| W%

: ;& vicd e —/\( &« ‘\
e ) #&

] S \
2 A

5 3

2

(3}

Edgar,Bergan|Bivd W/Edgar/Bergen|BIvd W|Edgar/Bergen Bivd

Decatur; Middle School

Austin Blvd ‘Austin|Blvd

Memory Ln o ) becatyr High School
.
\

20| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Michigan Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Lake of the Woods Boat Launch

The Michigan DNR provides a public boat launch at Lake of the Woods. It is located on the west side of
the lake off of 84" Avenue in Hamilton Township and offers 15 parking spaces and restroom facilities.

The ramp is hard surfaced and suitable for launching medium-sized watercraft.

~| RECREATIO
| PASSPORT
REQUIRED

Michigan Nature Association (MNA) Phillips Family Memorial Nature Sanctuary

The trailhead for the Sanctuary is located at the Grange Hall (Hamilton Township) on County Road 215 at
the intersection of 84th Avenue. This 79 acres sanctuary is home to many rare and unusual plants and has
approximately two miles of nature trails. It is only one of three MNA sanctuaries protecting coastal plain

marshes. www.michigannature.org/

Parking
Trail Head

Old Gran
Hall

Blue Trail

C.R. 215

by Pavilion

S5

21| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020


https://www.michigannature.org/

Van Buren Conservation District’s Hayden Woods

Hayden Woods is located on 56th Street in Hamilton Township and is owned by Van Buren County Soil

Conservation District. It is open to the public.

Private Facilities

Lake of the Woods & Greenwoods Camps
Lake of the Woods offers summer camp programs for both boys and girls. These programs are open to
children age 6 to 15 and are offered in 2, 4, and 8 week lengths during the summer. They are located at

84600 47 ¥ Street in Decatur. www.lwcgwc.com/

Timber Trails RV Park
Timber Trails is a rustic family campground on Lake of the Woods that offers 162 full hookup sites and 16
pull thru sites for large rigs They are open May 1 — September 30 and are located at 84981 47 %5 Street in

Decatur. www.timbertrailsrvpark.com/

Oak Shores Campground
Oak Shores features 281 campsites for tents to full hookups on the shores of Knickerbocker Lake. Cottages,
cabins, and park models are also available for rent. The campground is open April 15 — October 15 and is

located at 86232 County Road 215 in Decatur. oakshorescampground.com/

22| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020


http://www.lwcgwc.com/
http://www.timbertrailsrvpark.com/
https://oakshorescampground.com/

Previous Grant-Assisted Parks

The Village of Decatur has been fortunate to be the recipient of previous Grant Assistance for
three different park projects. These projects have been the bathhouse/restroom project at Red Woolfe
Park (Project Number 26-01060 L3), Fire Station Park (Project Number BF89-102), and the Southside Park
Skate Board Park (Project Number 26-014648). All told, the Village of Decatur has received over $96,000
in grant assistance for the development of Parks and Recreation. Post-Completion, Self-Certification
Report Forms are on file with the Michigan Department of Natural Resources.

The Red Woolfe Park Bathhouse/Restroom project was completed in 1979. The project was to
demolish and remove the existing bathhouse and to construct a new bathhouse with restrooms and
changing facilities. The building also has the capacity to serve as a concession stand during the time that
the park is open.

The Fire Station Park Project was rather comprehensive. Completed in 1989, the project was to
develop a community park for both active and passive recreation. The project included the development
of tennis courts, playground equipment, a picnic area, and a pavilion. The roughly twenty-five years since
installation have taken a toll on the tennis courts and they are in poor condition. The playground
equipment, though outdated, is generally in good repair. The picnic area remains in good condition.

The Southside Skate Board Park was originally planned to be built in three phases. The first phase
was completed with the assistance of DNR Grant Funds. This phase consisted of creating the skate board
park section of the park. This was completed in 2005 and remains in good condition. Phase two consisted

of the construction of basketball courts and was completed in 2009.

Planning Process

Previously the Village of Decatur had a Community Parks and Recreation Plan in 2015, 2003 and
1998. This plan builds on the 2015 Village Plan, but is expanded to a joint plan incorporating Decatur and
Hamilton Townships.

A Parks and Recreation Planning Committee was created comprising of representatives from the
Village and Decatur and Hamilton Townships. This group first reviewed the 2015 Village Plan to discuss
projects that have been completed and projects still needing implementation. This information along

with discussions with community leaders was used to create a survey.

23| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Also, as described in the Recreation Inventory, the current condition of Village and Township
facilities was assessed. This information was then discussed by the Parks and Recreation Planning
Committee and utilized, along with the information gathered through the surveys, to assess the Strengths
and Weaknesses of the area’s Parks and Recreation opportunities. This information, as well as community
specific demographic information, was then used to help formulate goals and improvement projects for

Village and Township Parks and Recreation Facilities.

Public Input Process

Public input is an important aspect to the planning process. Not only does gathering public input
help guide the development of the plan but it also helps develop a sense of ownership of the plan with
the public.

The first method of soliciting public input was through a survey. The survey was developed by
looking at the action steps and projects that were not completed from the previous Village’s Community
Parks and Recreation Plans and from discussions with the Planning Committee. Survey participants were
asked to rank the importance of projects and were given an opportunity to add other suggestions. The
survey was available on-line and paper copies were available at the Village Hall and distributed to the
library, schools, churches, senior service events, barber shop, hardware store, automotive store, and local
gas station. There were also several Facebook posts on the Village’s page and an article in the Decatur
Republican about the survey opportunity. Further, both townships distributed the survey at tax collection
days at the township halls. See the summary of the Survey Results in the appendix.

In addition, a public input session was held on Dec 17, 2019 at the Decatur Village Hall. The
planning committee hosted an open house style session where participants could share their ideas on
parks and recreation opportunities. See the summary of the public input session results in the appendix.

After public input was gathered, a draft plan was developed and posted on the Village of Decatur
Website, Southwest Michigan Planning Commission’s website and paper copies were available for public
review at the Village Hall and the Webster Memorial Branch Library in downtown Decatur. The public
review period lasted for 30 days prior to the adoption of the plan by the Village Council and Township

Boards. The draft plan was posted for review and comment on December 26, 2019. A public hearing was

24| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



held on January 30, 2020 at 7:00pm at the Village Hall. A resident of Hamilton Township expressed
concerns over the proposed walking track and possible paved parking at the Grange Hall and the impact
on the ecosystem. Hamilton Township representatives responded that they had discussed the proposed
trail to the neighboring preserve and that the goal was for it to be educational and to help mitigate
damage by having a designated trail. Paved parking would only be for disability parking for accessibility
purposes. The plan was adopted by Decatur Village, Decatur Township and Hamilton Township at a joint

meeting on January 30, 2020.

Goals and Objectives

Strengths and Weaknesses

The Parks and Recreation Planning Committee reviewed and updated the strengths and
weaknesses listed in the 2015 Village Community Parks and Recreation Plan. The goals are formulated
based on the understanding of these strengths and weaknesses and therefore have a better probability
of being achieved.

Strengths:

1. Strong Relationships The number one strength of the Decatur Hamilton area is the strong
relationships between the Village, the two townships and the different community organizations.
These strong relationships are critical for developing successful partnerships and for the ability to
improve and develop recreational opportunities in the community.

2. Good Distribution of Parks The Village of Decatur currently maintains five major parks. In a
Village that covers less than 1.5 square miles the ability to provide parks that serve nearly all of
the community is a strength.

3. Hamilton Township Property and Grange Hall The Hamilton Township owned property offers

the opportunity for a diverse array of passive and active recreational opportunities. Additionally,

25| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



this property has significant historical and cultural ties in the community. This property can offer
community members more of a “nature experience” than the Village parks can offer because of
its size and natural features.

4. The Public Beach The Village operates the only public beach on Lake of the Woods. This public
beach is an unique and significant asset for public recreation in the community.

Weaknesses:

1. Age and Condition of Facilities A major weakness is the current age and condition of many of
the recreation facilities. Many amenities are over 20-30 years old and are in need of significant
upgrades and improvements in accessibility.

2. Lack of Funding The available funding currently for Parks and Recreation is also a weakness as
there is not currently enough money available to make significant upgrades and to increase the

maintenance of the parks as they require due to their age.

These strengths and weaknesses give another perspective with which to formulate goals and

objectives for this Community Parks and Recreation 5-Year Plan.

Goals
With all of the information that has been collected, analyzed, and discussed the following three

major goals were developed to guide the operation and development of Parks and Recreation Facilities
and Programs within the next five years in the Decatur Hamilton area.
Goal #1: Increase maintenance of municipal owned parks and recreation facilities.

Consistent feedback from community surveys as well as informal citizen feedback reveals that
residents would like to see more of a commitment to maintaining municipal owned parks and recreation

facilities.

26| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Objective: Increase satisfaction with maintenance of facilities.

In order to measure resident/user satisfaction of parks residents will be surveyed and asked

guestions relating to park maintenance.

Objective: Increase maintenance in all parks based on objective measures.

To accomplish this, Park Maintenance Review forms will be created and utilized to perform

random inspections at parks focusing on safety and landscaping issues at all parks.
Goal #2: Upgrade/replace existing facilities at parks.

It became clear during the planning process that the age of certain facilities is an issue that needs
to be addressed. Specifically several upgrades are needed to better meet or exceed ADA standards. This
will be accomplished by caring out the following objectives.

Objective: Development plans will be developed for the two oldest parks in the Village, Fire

Station Park and Red Woolfe Park.

In order to upgrade both of these parks it is necessary to fully assess the needs of each individual

park, and the needs of those who utilize each park specifically. This will be done by creating

development plans for both parks.

Objective: Red Woolfe Park and Fire Station Park will both be updated.

Upgrading the two oldest parks within the Village will be an extremely beneficial improvement

for the Village of Decatur. For example, the roof on the pavilion at Red Wolfe Park needs

immediate attention.

Objective: Phase 3 of the South Side Skate Park will be completed.

The master plan for the South Side Skate Park is older than ten years and is still yet to be

completed. This project is an important upgrade to improving facilities on the south part of the

Village.

27 | Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Objective: Evaluate and make improvements to Grange Hall.
There needs to be upgrades to Grange Hall to ensure ADA compliance and to improve the usability
of the facility for the community.

Goal #3: Increase Opportunities for Recreation.
There is a desire in the community to have the availability of additional recreational opportunities
in the area.
Objective: Develop a system of pedestrian and bicycling trails.
There currently is not have a system of walking trails, bicycle lanes, sharrows or other designated
non-motorized travel lanes. Bike racks in downtown parks and at the library are also needed. This
is an important amenity to maintaining a healthy citizenry.
Objective: Develop at least one indoor recreation opportunity.
The climate in Southwest Michigan can be a harsh one during the winter. There currently is no
public indoor recreation facility available in the area. . During the harsh winter residents need
opportunities for recreation.
Objective: Expand the recreational opportunities at Hamilton Township property.
There is a desire to provide recreation opportunities such as an improved trail and parking area.
Objective: Purchase additional property for parks and recreation as opportunities arise.
If suitable property becomes available in the community, the communities should evaluate it for

recreational purposes and consider purchasing to expand recreational opportunities.

28| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Action Program

The action program lists specific projects that were identified during the planning process. The projects
listed below will help the community achieve or work towards the goals and objectives of this plan.
Many of the items listed below address ADA and universal design upgrades that are needed in many of
the parks.

General Items
Develop comprehensive development plans for parks that include upgrades for improved accessibility
and with the goal of universal design.

Expand funding for parks and recreation.
Work collaboratively on a millage for parks and recreation
Write grants and fundraise

Improve maintenance of current facilities.

Improve non-motorized network.
Identify appropriate facilities (paved shoulders, sharrows, etc) and prioritize county and village
roads for improvement.
Add bike racks to all park locations.

Purchase available property for expanding recreational opportunities.

Update 5 year joint recreation plan.
The 3 jurisdictions should meet at least once a year to discuss opportunities and plans

The following lists specific projects/improvements for each park that will help the community
meet the plans goal and objectives.

DDA Park
High priority improvements identified for the DDA Park include adding a bike rack, community garden
and improved landscaping.

Other ideas included lighting, a porch swing, picnic area and additional benches.

Raider Romp
High priority improvements identified for Raider Romp include an accessible playground surface, adding
shade structures for the playground and sitting areas.

Other ideas included additional seating and restrooms, charcoal grills, water fountain, basketball court,
soccer fields, softball field, nature play spaces and a rock climbing wall.

Fire Station Park
High priority improvements include pave accessible parking spaces, add sidewalk to pavilion, bike rack,
pickleball and a splash pad.

29| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Other ideas include a bandstand, soccer fields, community pool, additional play equipment and fix
tennis courts.

Southside Skate Park
High priority improvements for Southside Skate Park include pave accessible parking spaces, permanent
restrooms, add sidewalk network to all park amenities and lighting.

Other ideas include a water fountain, additional trash cans and a graffiti wall.

Red Wolfe

Many people are interested in extending the hours/season to allow for ice fishing and other activities.
High priority improvements include repairing the pavilion roof, improving the restrooms, add sidewalk
to playground, accessible surface to waters’ edge, add accessible playground surfacing, bike rack and
improve concession building. Another high priority item is offering paddleboat, paddleboard and kayak
rentals.

Other ideas include new grills, vending machines, splash pad

Hamilton Township Grange Hall
High priority improvements included pave accessible parking spots and add sidewalk to ramp, a unisex
bathroom and bike rack.

Hamilton Township Property
High priority improvements include build % mile crushed limestone walking path, benches, interpretive
signage and a bike rack.

The following list contains projects/improvements that are not tied to a specific existing park.
These projects and improvements will help the community meet the plan’s goals and
objectives.
High priority improvements include:
Dog Park
Nature trails
Non-motorized facilities/network
implement trail/paved shoulders Oak Shores Campground to Grange Hall along CR 215**

Medium to high priority improvements include:
Soccer fields
Bike paths

Other ideas include:

Indoor recreation opportunities
Bandstand

Ice skating rink

Community swimming pool

30| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Appendix A Survey

Decatur Village, Decatur Township and Hamilton Township
Parks and Recreation Survey 2019

You can take this survey online at www.swmpc.org/DecAreaRecPlan.asp or please return completed
paper surveys to Decatur Village Hall (open M-F, 9am-5pm) by December 20, 2019.
Please circle or write in your answers.

Do you live in? Decatur Village Decatur Township Hamilton Township
Other (please write in answer)

What is your gender? (please write in answer)

How old are you? 14 and under 15-21 22-34 35-54 over 55

What is your race/ethnic background?  White/Caucasian Hispanic/Latino
Black/African American ~ American Indian/Alaska Native  Asian/Pacific Rim
Other (please write in answer)

Do you have any type of disability (any physical or emotional challenges)?

Yes No Ifyes, describe:
If yes, please list specific suggestions that would increase your use and enjoyment of area
parks and their facilities.

Check the priority level for the following facilities/improvements.
Feel free to write in additional ideas and rank the priority for these ideas.

High Mid-Range Low Not
Priority Priority Priority Needed
DDA Park (corner of St. Mary’s & Phelps streets)
Idea:
Other idea:

Raider Romp Park (Veteran’s Memorial Dr btwn Phelps & School streets)

Construct a rock-climbing wall

Add shade for playground area

Other idea:

Other idea:

Southside Skate Park (corner of Beers & Williams streets)

Improve parking

Add restrooms

Other idea:

Other idea:

31| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020


http://www.swmpc.org/DecAreaRecPlan.asp

High Mid-Range
Priority Priority

Low
Priority

Not
Needed

Red Woolfe Park (public beach west end of Pine Street)

Improve bathrooms

Establish a paddleboat/paddleboard/
kayak rental program

Improve concession building

Add vending machines

Other idea:

Other idea:

Fire Station Park (on Delaware Street/M-51)

Improve tennis courts

Add a splash pad

Improve parking

Other idea:

Other idea:

General Ideas for Parks/Recreation/Open Space

Establish a ¥ mile crushed limestone walking track at
Hamilton Grange Hall

Develop a bike path between Oak Shores Campground along
CR215 and the Hamilton Grange Hall

Add bike lanes/paths

Develop nature trails

Build an indoor recreation facility

Build an ice skating rink

Add soccer field(s)

Add dog park

Other idea:

Would you support a millage for maintenance of the parks system? Yes

No

Would you support a millage for the development of park facilities? Yes No

Provide any other ideas or comments regarding parks, recreation and open space in the

Decatur Village/Township and Hamilton Township area:

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020

32| Page




Summary of Survey Results Online as of 12/20/2019

Number of Responses: 148

Decatur Village: 45%
Decatur Township: 25%
Hamilton Township: 26%
Other area: 4%

Male: 37%
Female: 63%

14 and under: 0
15-21: 3%
22-34: 20%
35-54:39%
Over 55:39%

White/Caucasian: 92%
Hispanic/Latino: 3%

American Indian/Alaska Native: 4%
Asian/Pacific Rim: 1%
Black/African American: 0%

13 individuals (9%) reported a disability: walking difficulty, PLS, military medical retirement,
legally blind, arthritis

Suggestions: more benches, larger adult swing, handicap accessibility to lake and park
equipment, wider sidewalks, more sidewalk

DDA Park:

- Community garden (multiple mentions), add lights, clean up veteran plaque, new
landscaping (multiple mentions), bike rack, porch swing, better farmers market, picnic area,
more benches

Raider Romp Park:

- Over 40% say adding shade for the playground area was a high priority, another 31% -
consider it to be a mid-range priority

- Majority say construction of a rock-climbing wall is either low priority or not needed. Only
11% say it’s a high priority

- Other suggestions included: more seating and restrooms available, maintain it regularly,
charcoal grills, water fountain, fix current equipment, basketball court, soccer field, softball
field, nature play spaces

Southside Skate Park:
- Around 77% say that improve parking is a low priority or not needed.
- Around 60% say that adding restrooms are either a high priority or mid-range priority

33| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Other suggestions included: add lighting (2 mentions), additional trash cans, water fountain,
graffiti wall

Red Woolfe Park:

Most agree that improving restrooms is a high priority

Many would like to see the establishment of a paddleboat/paddleboard/kayak rental
program

Improving concession building is between a high and mid-range priority

Many say that vending machines are either low priority or not needed

Other suggestions: Bicycle rack, get rid of waterfowl (2 mentions), splash pad, dog park, fix
roof on pavilion, continue to offer swim lessons

Fire Station Park:

Other:

Most say improvement of the tennis courts is a low priority or not needed

Adding a splash pad is a high or medium-range priority for over 60%

Improved parking is a mid-range priority

Other suggestions: Pickleball (4 mentions), bike rack, bandstand for live music, soccer fields,
remove tennis court, add more play equipment, community pool

Some interest in % mile crushed limestone trail at Grange Hall
Mid-high priority for bike path between Oak Shores Campground along CR215 and Grange
Hall

Mid-high priority to add bike lanes/paths

High priority to develop nature trails

Mid-range priority to build indoor recreation facility
Low-priority to build ice skating rink

Mixed reviews on soccer fields and a dog park

Bandstand for live music

Community swimming pool

Wide lane for running/biking from Timber Trails to M51

Millage Questions:
Decatur Village:

Would you support a millage for maintenance of the parks system? — 65% (42 respondents) yes
Would you support a millage for the development of park facilities? — 66% (42) yes

Decatur Township:

Would you support a millage for maintenance of the parks system? —71% (24) yes

Would you support a millage for the development of park facilities? — 66% (23) yes

Hamilton Township:

Would you support a millage for maintenance of the parks system? —79% (30) yes

Would you support a millage for the development of park facilities? — 74% (28) yes

34| Page

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Other comments included: update tennis courts, dog park, hiking/walking trails at Grange Hall,
promotion of activities in area (after school skate class, planned nature hikes, family picnic day), add
smoking receptacles, soccer and/or tennis league, widen shoulders wherever possible, change angled
parking in downtown to permit bikes, add bike racks, tree/flower park with benches where school was
torn down, maintain, update, and add additional sidewalks, stop fencing in parks, incorporate school
whenever possible, add handicap accessible play areas, video surveillance at parks, sidewalks along
Edgar Bergan Blvd and Veterans Memorial Drive, maintain what is already in place before building new
facilities, not supportive of additional park facilities

35|Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Appendix B Public Input Meeting

Decatur-Hamilton Area Parks and Recreation

Public Input Meeting

Decatur Village, Decatur Township and Hamilton Township
Parks Planning Committee will be hosting an open house.
Drop in anytime between 6:30pm and 8:00pm.

The purpose is to gather public opinion on updating park facilities.
Also please take the survey at www.swmpc.org/DecAreaRecPlan.asp

***Refreshments Provided!***=*

Tuesday, December 17th, 2019
630pm - 800pm (Drop In Any Time)

Location: Decatur Village Hall, 114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, MI.

The Village and Townships hosted an open house style opportunity for public input on December 17,
2019. There were 8 participants that attended the open house. Participants filled out a survey if they
had not already and had the opportunity to add comments about each park to large sheets of paper.
Comments received were to add a water fountain/pump at Raider Romp Park and a kayak/canoe launch
at Red Woolfe Park.

Below: Notice in the Decatur Republican on December 12, 2019; Participants at the public meeting

Decatur-Hamilton Area Parks and Recreation

Public Input Meeting

Decatur Village, Decatur Township and Hamilton Township
Parks Planning Committee will be hosting an open house.
Drop in anytime between 6:30pm and 8:00pm.

The purpose is to gather public opinion on updating park facilities.
Also please take the survey at www.swmpc.org/DecAreaRecPlan.asp

-
0 2l

4 *Refreshmet Proded!;‘***

Tuesday, December 17th, 2019

6:30pm - 8:00pm (Drop In Any Time)
Location: Decatur Village Hall, 114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, MI.

36| Page

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Appendix C Hamilton Township Property Concept

Hamilton Township owns 80-acres across from Grange Hall. The concept is to develop a walking track on the
property which would use a portion of the harness racing track that was used prior to 1913. The distance
would be measured so it could be used for walking/running one-quarter mile and 5K. A surface of smooth
crushed limestone would allow access by wheelchairs, strollers, tricycle and tike bikes. The plan would also
include benches and interpretive signage on the site’s natural features and history.

Concept Drawing for Historical Hamitton Fair Race Track
e Woodland location
e & wide trail with gravel base, crushed limestone surface
e Suitable for some wheeled devices, such as
wheel chairs, strollers, bikes with training wheels, etc.

Zz—2

CSir=ye

. For 5K distance:

. Start here,

, Boaround loop x12,

| return to starting point.

,Ml . {

& . - 5 I

Lﬁ* Michigan Nature Association P@ o (\

2 s TBrange b

b Sanctuary = al
|

37| Page

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Appendix D Post Completion Reports

38| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Michigan Departmeant of Maiural Resources - Grants Management

PugBLIc OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT

PosT-COMPLETION SELF-CERTIFICATION REPORT
Thiz information reguired under awthority of Part 15, PA 457 of 1594, as amended;
fha Land and Watsr Consenation Fund Act of 1965, 78 Stat. 897 (1964); and Part 715, of PA 451 of 1094, a5 amandad
GRANT TYPE: [_| MicHIGAN NATURAL RESOURCES TRUST FUND [ ] GLEAN MICHIGAN INITIATIVE
(Please select ona) [ | LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION FUND [ 1 RECREATION PassPoRT  [X] BonD FUND

GRANTEE: Village of Decatur - Van Buren County

PROJECT NUMBER: BFES-102 PROJECT TYPE: Development

PROJECT TITLE: Fire Station Park____

PROJECT SCOPE: (see comment section)

To BE COMPLETED BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY (GRANTEE)

Marme af Agency (Granles) Contact Parson Title |
Willage of Decatur - Van Buren County Matthew MNewton Village Manager |
b Teleshane

114 M. Phelps Street 269-423-6114

City, State, ZIP Email

Decatur, MI 49045
SITE DEVELOPMENT

mnewtonfdecaturmi.oxg

Any change(s) in the facility type, site layout, or recreation activities provided?
If yes, please describe changea(s). O¥es KMo

Has any portion of the project site been converted to a use other than outdoor recraation? If yes, please

describe what portion and describe use. {This would include cell towers and any non-recreation
buildings.)

[O¥es Mo
Are any of the facilities obsalete? If yves, please explain. Ives [IMo
The tennis courts are in disrepair and the community is considering whether to keep
tham.

The playground in fair condition, but it is not accessible.

SITE QUALITY

Is thete & park entry sign which identifies the property or facility as a public recreation area?
If yes, please provide a photograph of the sign. If no, please explain. [¥es Mo

#Are the facilities and the site being praperly maintained?  If no, please explain. Eyes [No

= vandalism a problem at this site? If yes, explain the measures being taken to prevent or minimize vandalism,  [Yes [No

Pags 1 PR1844 (Rere. OTOT/2014]

39| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community

Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



PosT COMPLETION SELF-CERTIFICATION REPORT - CONT'D

Is maintenance scheduled on a regular basis?  If yes, give schedule. If no, please explain. [ves [ONa
Trash cellection and mowing are done as needed. Toliets are cleaned weekly.

ENERAL

Is a Program Recognition plaque permanently displayed at the site? If yes, please provide a

photograph. (Mot required for Band Fund Grants) [(Ives [INe EIN/A
Is any segment of the general public restricted from using the site or faciliies?

fi.e. resident only, league only, boaters only, ete.) I yes, please explain. [ves BNo
Is & fee charged for use of the site or facilities? If yes, please provide fes structure. [Oves FHNo

What are the hours and seasons for availability of the site?

OMMENTS (ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF MORE SPACE IS N EEDED)

Project scope included 2 tennis eourts, benches, landscaping, ovens, picnic tables,
playground equipment, shelter, vault toliet.

Pagn 7 PRASAL (Rev. O7A712014)

40| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



PosT COMPLETION SELF-CERTIFICATION REPORT - CONT'D
ERTIFICATION

| do hereby certify that | am duly elected, appointed andfor authorized by the Grantee named above and that the information
and answers provided herein are frue and accurate to the best of my personal knowledge, information and belief,

Madthws Neuden Yok ;L Oll30f 26

Please print tee Autharized Signature Diate

Kimberly Baowck- KuoonbaBaimone . p\jzo| 2030
Plaase print Al ) I-".l'h‘nas.s Signalture Date |

Send completed reportto:  POST COMPLETION GRANT INSPECTION REPORTS
GRANTS MANAGEMENT
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
PO BOX 30425
LANSING MI 48309-7925

41| Page

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Michigan Department of Naiural Resources - Grands Manageament

PueLIc OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT

PosST-COMPLETION SELF-CERTIFICATION REPORT
Thiz infarmadion reguired Wider awdhonty of Part 18, PA 457 of 1584, sz amended;
the Land and Wistar Consanvation Fund Act of 1365, T8 Stal. B97 (1964); and Par 715, of PA 457 of 1994, as amanded,
GRANT TYPE: [_] MICHIGAN NATURAL RESOURCES TRUST FUND  [] CLEAN MICHIGAN INITIATIVE
{Flease select ong) [<] LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION FUND [ REcrEATION PassporT  [] BoND FunD

To BE COMPLETED BY LocAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY (GRANTEE)
Mame of Agency (Grantes) Cantact Person Title
Village of Decatur - Van Buren County Matthew WNewton Village Manager

Address Telaphone

114 M. Phelps Street 269-423-6114

Cily, Stala, ZIP Email

Decatur, MI 48045 mnewtonBdecaturmi.org

SITE DEVELOPMENT

Any change(s) in the facility type, site layout, or recreation activities provided?
If yes, please describe change(s). [Ives [<MNo

Has any portion of the project site been converted to a use other than outdoor recreation? If yes, please
describe what portion and describe use. (This would include cell towers and any non-recreation
buildings.) (ves Mo

Are any of the facilities cbsolete? If yes, please explain. Cves [ Mo
The bathrooms need upgraded.

SITE QUALITY

Is there a park entry sign which Identifies the property or facility as a public recreation area?
If yes, please provide a photograph of the sign. i no, please explain, Yes [ Mo

Are the facilities and the site being properly maintained?  If no, please explain. Hves [INo

Is vandalism a prablem at this site? If yes, explain the measures being taken to prevent or minimize vandalism, [O¥es FNo

Pages 1 PR1844 {Rov. 07072014}

42 |Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



PosT COMPLETION SELF-CERTIFICATION REPORT - CONT'D

I= maintenance scheduled on a regular basis?  If yes, give schedule. If no, please explain. Hves [INo

ENERAL

Iz a Program Recognition plaque permanantly displayed at the site? If yes, please provide a

photagraph. (Mot required for Bond Fund Grants) Wves [INo [N/A
Iz any segment of the general public restricted from using the site or facilities?

(l.e. resident only, league only, boaters anly, etc.) If yes, please explain. [Nves Mo
Is a fee charged for use of the site or faciliies? If yes, please provide fee structure. [ves Edno

What are the hours and seasons for avallability of the site?

Mot open in the winter. Hours are dawn to dusk.

OMMENTS fATTﬁ-.CH SEPARATE SHEET IF MORE SPACE IS NEEDED}

Paga 2 PR10&4 {Ray. 07072014}

43 |Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



PosT COMPLETION SELF-CERTIFICATION REPORT - CONT'D

I do hereby cerlify that | am duly elected, appointed and/or authorized by the Graniee named above and that the infarmation

and answers provided hereln are frue and accurate to the best of my personal knowledge, information and belief,

Madthw Nutan

Pleasze p'nnl

i—h—r Gllﬂﬁ‘zﬁ

tes Authorized Signatura

Kimoery S MM@M D)|20]2090

Send completed report to:  POST COMPLETION GRANT INSPECTION REPORTS
GRANTS MANAGEMENT
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
PO BOX 30425
LANSING MI 48909-7925

¢\ JWOOLFE PARK BATH HOUSE
VILLAGE OF DECATUR
TRUSTEES

VERNON ANTHONY / C.MARION DAVIS ..

CHARLES HENDERSON . / GLENN HUSTON

DAVID MOORMANN /i CARL WICKETT

PRESIDENT, LYLE OVERTON / CLER| S|
TREASURER, YIRGINIA L

GRANT AOMINISTRATOR /747

LESLIE R.CRIPPS & ASSOCH b G

44 |Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Michigan Department af Matural Resources - Grants Management

PuBLic OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT

PosT-COMPLETION SELF-CERTIFICATION REPORT
This infarmation required tnder awhoily of Part 19, PA 457 of 1994, as amanded;
the Land and Water Consarvaltion Fund Act of 1965, 78 Stat. 897 (1964); and Parf 715, of PA 457 of 1994, as amendad,

GRANT TYPE: [_] MICHIGAN NATURAL RESOURCES TRUST FUND  [] CLEAN MICHIGAN INITIATIVE
(Please select one) [] LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION FUND [ RECREATION PASSPORT [ Bonp FUND

GRANTEE: Village of Decatur - Van Buren County

PROJECT NUMBER: 26-01648 PROJECT TYPE: Development

PROJECT TITLE: Scuthside Park Skate Board Park

PROJECT SCOPE: (see comment section)

To BE COMPLETED BY LoCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY (GRA

MName of Agency (Grantes) Contact Person Title

Village of Decatur - Van Buren County Matthew Mewton |U‘illage Manager
Address T Telephons

114 W. Phelps Street 269-423-6114

[City, Siate, 2P Email B

Decatur, MI 49045 mnewtonfdecaturmi.org
SITE DEVELOPMENT

Any change(s) in the facility type, site layout, or recreation activities providad?
If yes, please describe change(s). [(ves [HMNo

Has any portion of the project site been converted to a use other than outdoor recreation? If yes, please
describe what portion and describe use. (This would include cell towers and any non-recreation
buildings.) (ves Mo

| Are any of the facilities obsolete? If yes, please explain. [(Jves [<IMa

SITE QUALITY

| Isthere a park entry sign which identifies the property or facility as a public recreation area?
If yes, please provide a photograph of the sign. If no, please explain. yes Mo

Are the facilities and the site being properly maintained?  If no, please explain. [EYes (Mo

s vandalism a problem at this site? If ves, explain the measures being taken to prevent or minimize vandalism. [ Yes [©Mo

Page 1 PRi9& [Rew. 0NOT2014)

45| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



PosT COMPLETION SELF-CERTIFICATION REPORT - CONT'D

Is maintenance scheduled on a regular basis?  If yes, give schedule, If no, please explain. ves [INo

ls a Program Recognition plague permanently displayed at the site? If yes, please provide a

phatagraph. (Mot required for Bond Fund Grants) [Tves Mo [IM/A
Is any segment of the general public restricted from using the site or facilities?

{i.e. resident only, league only, boaters only, etc.) If yes, please explain. [Oves Mo
Is a fee charged for use of the site or facilities? If yes, please provide fes structure. [es [€No

What are the hours and seasons for availability of the site?

open all year dawn to dusk

COMMENTS (ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF MORE SPACE IS NEEDED
Scope items: fencing, site work, skate park (including equipment]).
rdering a Land and Water Conservation receognition plague

Fage 2 FR1S44 (Rew. OF0TR20148)

46 | Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



PosT COMPLETION SELF-CERTIFICATION REPORT - CONT'D

I clo hereby certify that | am duly elected, appointed andfor authorized by the Grantee named above and that the information
and answers provided herein are true and accurate to the bast of my personal knowledge, information and befief
o\ l20

%&%ﬁ%um zed Signafurs Dale
| Kooy Pocack= Kunbadipcbulorooe. . D\[zofa070 |

Send completed report to:  POST COMPLETION GRANT INSPECTION REPORTS
GRANTS MANAGEMENT
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
PO BOX 30425
LANSING Ml 48909-7925

Granfas Aul

47 |Page

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Appendix E  Adoption Documents

48 | Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



f% Michigan Deparimaent of Natural Resources-Grants Managamant
?ﬁuﬁ%‘j COMMUNITY PARK AND RECREATION PLAN
e CERTIFICATION CHECKLIST

By Authorily of Parts 189, 703 and 716 of Act 451, A, 19584, a5 amended, submission of this
infarmation is required for efigibilly to apply for grants

INSTRUCTIONS: Complets, abtain certiication signatures and submit this checklist with a locally adopted recreation plan.

All recreation plans are required to meet the content and local approval standards listed in this checklist and as outlined in
the Guidelines for the Development of Communily Park and Recreation Plans provided by the Michigan Department of
Matural Resources (DMR). Flans must be submitted to the DNR through MiRecGrants with a completed checklist that has
been signed by an authorized official(s) of the local unit of government(s) submitting the plan. Plans may be submitted at

any time of the yaar, but no later than February 1 of the year the local unit of government is applying for grants.

PLAN INFORMATION

MName of Plan:
Community Parks and Reecreation Plan: Decatur Village, Decatur Township, Hamilton Township
List the community names (including schaal districts) that are coverad c IMonth and year plan adopted by the
. ; ounty S -
under the plan and have passed a resolution adopting the plan. community’s governing body
Decatur Village Van Buren January 2020
Decatur Township Van Buren January 2020
Hamilton Township Van Buren January 2020

INSTRUCTIONS: Please check each hox to certify that the listed infarmation is included in the final plan.
[ 1. COMMUNITY DESCRIPTION
[ 2. ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

B4 Roles of Commission(s) or Advisory Board(s)
(%] Department, Authority and/or Staff Description and Organizational Chart

& Annual and Projected Budgets for Operations, Maintenance, Capital Improvements and Recreation

Programming
B9 Current Funding Sources
] Role of Volunteers

<] Relationship(s) with School Districts, Other Public Agencies or Private QOrganizations
Recreation Authorities or Trailway Commissions Only:

Participating Communities
[ Articles of Incorporation
(4 3. RECREATION INVENTORY
B4 Description of Methods Used to Conduct the Inventory
B4 Inventory of all Community Owned Parks and Recreation Facilities
B4 Location Maps (site development plans recommendad but not required)
] Accessibility Assessment
Status Report for all Grant-Assisted Parks and Recreation Facilitias
] Waterways Inventory (If applicable)
[] 4. RESOURCE INVENTORY (OPTIONAL)

5. DESCRIPTION OF THE PLANNING PROCESS

[] Description of the Relationship between the Authority or Commission and the Recreation Departments of

PLAaN CONTENT

Page 1af 2 PRIS24-1 (Rew. 11202018

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020

49 |Page



(<] 6. DESCRIPTION OF THE PUBLIC INPUT PROCESS |

(4] Desaription of the Method{s) Used to Saolicit Public Input Before or During Preparation of the Plan, Including o '
Copy of the Survey or Meeting Agenda and a Summary of the Responses Received

] Copy of the Motice of the Availability of the Draft Plan for Public Review and Comment
Date of the Notice ~ Dec 26, 2013 )
I'ype of Maotice Newspaper and soccial media

Plan Location Decatur Village Hall and online
Duration of Draft Plan Public Review Period (Must be at Least 30 Days)

(< Copy of the Notice for the Public Meeting Held after the One Month Public Review Period and Before the
Plan's Adoption by the Governing Body(ies)
Date of Motice Dec 26, 2013
Mame of Newspaper Decatur Republican
Date of Mesting Jan 30, 2020

(<] Copy of the Minutes from the Publlc Meeting

(<] 7. GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
[<] 8. ACTION PROGRAM
] 8. POST-COMPLETION SELF-CERTIFICATION REPORT(S)

PLAN ADOPTION DOCUMENTATION

APPROVAL DOCUMENTATION: For multi-jurisdictional plans, each local unit of government must pass a resclution
adopting the plan. Prepare and attach a separale page for each unit of government included in the plan.

B 1. Official resolution of adoption by the governing body dated:  Jan 30, 2020

[0 2 Official resolution of the ~ Commission or Board,

racommending adoption of the plan by the governing body, dated:

Bd 3. Copy of leter ransmitting adopted plan to County Planning Agency dated:  Jan 30, 2020

[ 4. Copy of letter transmitting adopted plan to Regional Planning Agency dated: Jan 30, 2020

OVERALL CERTIFICATION

NOTE: For multi-jurisdictional plans, Overall Certification must include the signature of each local unit of government.
Prepare and attach a separate signature page for each unit of government included in the plan.

I hereby certify that the recreation plan for

Decatur Village i includes the required confent, as indicated

(Local Unit of Governmeant)

above and as sef farth by the DNR.
9
fustharized Officidl for the Local Unit of Govemment, Date

This completed checklist must be uploaded in MiRecGrants.

Page 2 of 2 PRIG24-1 [Rav, 112002018)

50| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



fb‘i\% Michigan Deparrment of Natural Resources-Grants Managemaent
%:\F"‘ﬁjﬁ COMMUNITY PARK AND RECREATION PLAN
\'5‘53@"-"9 CERTIFICATION CHECKLIST

By Authorfty of Pas 19, 702 and T16 of Act 451, PA, 19584, as amendad, submizsion of this
infarmation iz requirad for efglbitty to appdy for grants

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete, obtain cerification signatures and submit this checklist with a locally adopted recreation plan.

All recreation plans are required to meet the content and local approval standards listed in this checklist and as outlined in
the Guidelines for the Development of Communily Park and Recreation Flans provided by the Michigan Department of
Matural Resources (DMR). Plans must be submitted to the DNR through MiRecGrants with a completed checklist that has
been signed by an auvthorized official(s) of the local unit of government(s) submitting the plan. Plans may be submitted at

any time of the year, but no later than February 1 of the year the local unit of government is applying for grants.

PLAN INFORMATION

Mame of Plan:
Community Parks and Recreation Plan: Decatur Village, Decatur Township, Hamilton Township
List the community names (including schaal districts) that are coverad heonth and year plan adopted by the
’ ; County Tt 2
under the plan and have passed a resolution adopting the plan. community’s governing body
Decatur Village Van Buren January 2024
Decatur Township Van Buren January 2020
Hamilton Township Van Buren January 2020

INsTRUCTIONS: Please check aach bax to certify that the listed information is included in the final plan.
[ 1. COMMUNITY DESCRIPTION
[€] 2. ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

B Roles of Commission{s) or Advisory Board(s)
Department, Authority and/or Staff Description and Organizational Chart

@ Annual and Projected Budgets for Operations, Maintenance, Capital Improvements and Recreation
Programming

Current Funding Sources

] Role of Vaolunteers

B4 Relationship(s) with Scheaol Districts, Other Public Agencies or Private Organizations
Recreation Authorities or Trailway Commissions Only:

Participating Communities
[ Articles of Incorporation
[<] 3. RECREATION INVENTORY
4] Description of Methods Used to Conduct the Inventary
B Inventory of all Community Owned Parks and Recreation Facllities
4 Location Maps (site development plans recommended but not required)
B Accessibility Assessment
Status Report for all Grant-Assisted Parks and Recreation Facilities
[ waterways Inventory (if applicable)
[ 4. RESOURCE INVENTORY (OPTIONAL)

[l 5. DESCRIPTION OF THE PLANNING PROCESS

[[] Deseription of the Relationship between the Authority or Commission and the Recreation Departments of

PLAN CONTENT

Page 1af 2 PRIS24-1 (Rav. 11202014

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020

51| Page



(<] 6. DESCRIPTION OF THE PUBLIC INPUT PROCESS

[ Description of the Methad({s) Used to Solicit Publis Input Befare or During Preparation of the DMlan, including a
Copy of the Survey or Meeting Agenda and a Summary of the Responses Received

[ Copy of the Motice of the Availability of the Draft Plan for Public Review and Comment
Date of the Notice  Dec 26, 2019

| ype ol Motice Newspaper and socClal media

Plan Location Decatur Village Hall and online
Duration of Draft Plan Public Review Period (Must be at Least 30 Days)

[ Copy of the Notice for the Public Meeting Held after the One Month Public Review Period and Before the
Plan's Adoption by the Governing Body(ies)

Date of Motice Dec 26, 2013
Mame of Newspaper Decatur Republican
Date of Meeting Jan 30, 2020

(2] Copy of the Minutas from the Public Meeting
(<] 7. GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

(] 8. ACTION PROGRAM
(] 9. POST-COMPLETION SELF-CERTIFICATION REPORT(S)

PLanN ADOPTION DOCUMENTATION

APPROVAL DOCUMENTATION: For multi-jurisdictional plans, each local unit of government must pass a resolution
adopting the plan. Prepare and attach a separate page for each unit of government included in the plan.

B 1. Official resclution of adoption by the governing body dated:  Jan 30, 2020
2. Official resolution of the

Commission or Board,

recommending adoption of the plan by the goveming body, dated:

(H
[ 3. Copy of letter transmitting adopted plan to County Planning Agency dated:  Jan 30, 2020
Bl 4. Copy of letter transmitting adopted plan to Regional Planning Agency dated: Jan 30, 2020

e o Cenmramon

NOTE: For multi-jurisdictional plans, Overall Certification must include the signature of each local unit of government.
Prepare and attach a separale signature page for each unit of government included in the plan.

| hereby certify that the recreation plan far

Dacatur Townehip

includes the required confent, as indicated
(Local Unit af Government) -~

- # o
above and as sel forth by the DNR. ] e ey Wy i/ o =
’ J {/-':‘}' A g g et - 39-C

Adtharized Offidal for the Local Unit of Govermment. Date

This completed checklist must be uploaded in MiRecGrants.

Page 2 of 2 PRAEM-1 (Rev. 117202014

52| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community

Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



fﬁk\% Michigan Depardrment of Matural Resources-Grants Managemaent
‘;;E"&jéﬁ] CoMMUNITY PARK AND RECREATION PLAN
L CERTIFICATION CHECKLIST

By Authorfty of Pads 19, 702 and T16 of Act 451, PA, 19584, as amendead, submizsion of this
infarmation iz requirad for effgibitty to apply for granis

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete, obtain cerification signatures and submit this checklist with a locally adopted recreation plan.

All recreation plans are required to meet the content and local approval standards listed in this checklist and as outlined in
the Guidelines for the Development of Communily Park and Recreation Plans provided by the Michigan Department of
Matural Resources (DNR). Plans must be submitted to the DNR through MiRecGrants with a completed checklist that has
been signed by an authorized official(s) of the local unit of government(s) submitting the plan. Plans may be submitted at
any tima of the year, but no later than February 1 of the year the local unit of government is applying for grants.

PLAN INFORMATION

Mame of Plan:
Community Parks and Recreation Plan: Decatur Village, Decatur Township, Hamilton Township

List the community names (including schu_ol district_sj that are coverad County heonth ar_ld year plar! adopted by the
under the plan and have passed a resolution adopting the plan. community’s governing body
Decatur Village Van Buren January 2024 L
Decatur Township Van Buren January 2020

Hamilton Township Van Buren |January 20240

PLan CONTENT

INsTRUCTIONS: Please check each box to certify that the listed information is included in the final plan.
(< 1. COMMUNITY DESCRIPTION
[<] 2. ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE
(<] Roles of Commission(s) or Advisory Board(s)
Department, Authority and/or Staff Description and Organizational Chart

B Annual and Projected Budgets for Operafions, Maintenance, Capital Improvements and Recreation
Programming

(<] Current Funding Sources

] Role of Valunteers

(] Relationship(s) with School Districts, Other Public Agencies or Private Organizations
Recreation Authorities or Trailway Commissions Only:

[[] Description of the Relationship between the Authority or Commission and the Recreation Departments of
Participating Communities

[ Articles of Incerporation
[ 3. RECREATION INVENTORY
(<] Description of Methods Used to Conduct the Inventary
E Inventory of all Community Owned Parks and Recreation Facllities
B4 Location Maps (site development plans recommendad but not required)
B Accessibility Assessment
Status Report for all Grant-Assisted Parks and Recreation Facilities
] Waterways Inventory (If applicable)
[<] 4. RESOURCE INVENTORY {OPTIONAL)

[ 5. DESCRIPTION OF THE PLANNING PROCESS

Page 1af 2 PR1G24-1 (Rev. 11202018

53| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



[<] 6. DESCRIPTION OF THE FUEI-LIG. INPUT PROCESS

Description of the Method(s) Used to Solicit Public Input Before or During Preparation of tha Plan, including a
Copy of the Survey or Meeting Agenda and a Summary of the Responses Received

Copy of the Notice of the Availability of the Draft Plan for Public Review and Comment
Date of the Motice  Dec 26, 201%
Type of Molce Hewspaper and social media
Flan Lacation Decatur Village Hall and online
Duration of Draft Plan Public Review Period (Must be at Least 30 Days)

] Copy of the Notice for the Public Mesting Held after the One Month Public Review Period and Before the
Plan’s Adoption by the Govemning Body{les)
Date of Motice Dec 26, 201%

Mame of Mewspaper Decatur Republican
Date of Meeting Jan 30, 2020
Gopy of the Minutes from the Publlc Meeting

<] 7. GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
] 8. ACTION PROGRAM
] 9. POST-COMPLETIOMN SELF-CERTIFICATION REPORT(S)
PLan ADOPTION DOCUMENTATION

APPROVAL DOCUMENTATION: For multi-jurisdictional plans, each local unit of government must pass a resalution
adopting the plan. Prepare and attach a separate page for each unit of government included in the plan.

] 1. Official resolution of adoption by the governing body dated:  Jan 30, 2020

[0 2 oOfficial resolution of the Commission or Board,

recommending adoption of the plan by the governing body, dated:

] 3. Copyof letter ransmitting adopted plan to County Planning Agency dated:  Jan 30, 2020

Bl 4. Copyof letter transmitting adopted plan to Regional Planning Agency dated: Jan 30, 2020

OVERALL CERTIFICATION

MOTE: For multi-jurisdictional plans, Overall Certification must include the signature of each lacal unit of governmeant.
Prepare and attach a separate signature page for each unit of government included in the plan.

I hereby ceriify that the recreation plan for

‘Harnliton Township ineludes the required content, as indicated
{Local Unit of Government)
above and as sef forth by the DNR.

| \ -'-') -

Zuhrzen Ofcial for he Local Unit of Government  Date

This completed checklist must be uploaded in MiRecGrants.

Page 2 of 2 PRIB24-1 (Rav. 11/30018)

54| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



LLAGE OF DECATUR EST 1851

PROOF OF PUBLICATION AFFIDAVIT

Village of Decatur, County of Van Buren

David Moorman

being duly sworn, testifiesthat he/she

. Editor

ofthe D€Catur Republican

a newspaper published at

121 S Phelps ST, Decatur, Ml 49045,

and circulated in the above county and that

helshe is familiar with the facts and that the notice, a copy of which is attached, was published in said newspaper,
prior to the time fixed for the hearing thereof, and that the publications were made on the:

26th day of DECEMbEr 2019
23rd day oryaNuAry 20 20
day of 20
oaea_[ | AY /2020 /A)L—zﬂ /L7 et
K g Signature of Publisher
State of Michigan )
County of VAN Buren J=

On the ,3—/ ' day of

20 & , the foregoing instrument was acknowledged

before me by‘\w\,\/\‘d M obYy max+)

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020

_ tary Public

03

My Commission expires

PP TR N T S P s

KIMBERLY BABCOCK
Notary Public - State of Michigan
County of Yan Buren
My Commission Expires
A v < ounty of

55| Page



LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
AND PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Village of Decatur, Decatur Township, and Hamilton Township, Van Buren County, Michigan will hold a
Public Comment Period for the Joint Community Parks and Recreation Plan for the Village of Decatur, Decatur
Township, and Hamilton Township from December 26™, 2019 to January 29, 2020.

The plan will be available for review during business hours at the Decatur Village Hall (114 N. Phelps Street,
Decatur, MI} which are Monday through Friday from 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM and 1:00 PM to 5:00 PM. The plan
is also available for review on the Internet at https://www.swmpc.org/decarearecplan.asp.

Written comments can be submitted by email to village@decaturmi.org or by mail to 114 N. Phelps Street,

Decatur, MI 49045 and must be received by January 29', 2020.

A joint Public Hearing will be held on the draft plan on January 30™, 2020, at 7:00 PM, at the Decatur Village
Hall (114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, MI). At this meeting, the public will have the opportunity to give oral and/or
written comments and ask questions regarding the plan. All interested parties are urged to attend.

+  This notice is in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act).

* Inaccordance with The Americans with Disabilities Act, the Village of Decatur will make reasonable accommodations to participate in the
meeting. Requests for assistance can be made by contacting the Village Clerk at (269) 423-6114 at least 48 hours in advance.

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 26, 2019

THURSDAY, JANUARY 23, 2020
e

» *
- *
'

NOTICE OF PUBLIC commé;m PERIOD
AND PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

he Village of Decatur, Decatur Tc hip, and Ha ," T hip, Van|
uren County, Michigan will hold a Public Commq’nt Period for the Joint
mmunity Parks and Recreation Plan for the Village of Decatur, Decatur|
lownship, and Hamil hip from December 26", 2019 to Janua
9™, 2020. |

he plan will be available for review during business hours at the Decatur]
illage Hall (114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, MI) which are Monday through)
riday from 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM and 1:00 PM to 5:00 PM. The plan i
Iso available for review on the Internet at https://www.swmpc.org/]

Written comments can be submitted by email to viltage@decaturmi.org of]
by mail to 114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, M| 49045 and must be received byj
January 29", 2020. 4 1
i)
A joint Public Hearing will be held on the draft plan on January 30%, 2020, at]
7:00 PM, at the Decatur Village Hall (114 N. Phelps st(ee(, Decatur, Ml), A
this meeting, the public will have the opportunity togive oral and/or written
and ask regarding the plan. All interested parties are}
urged to attend.

*  This notice is in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amentiet {Open Meetings Act).

* In with The Americans with Act, the Village of Decatur will make rea-
sonable accommodations to participate in the meeting. Requests for assistance can be made
by contacting the Village Clerk at (269) 423-6114 at least 48 hours in advance.

LEGAL NOTICE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
AND PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Village of Decatur, Decatur Township, and Hamilton Township, Van
Buren County, Michigan will hold a Public Comment Period for the Joint
Community Parks and Recreation Plan for the Village of Decatur, Decatur
Township, and Hamilton Township from December 26", 2019 to January
29", 2020.

The plan will be available for review during business hours at the Decatur
Village Hall (114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, MI) which are Monday through
Friday from 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM and 1:00 PM to 5:00 PM. The plan is

also available for review on the Internet at https://www.swmpc.org/
decarearecplan.asp.

Written comments can be submitted by email to village@decaturmi.org or
by mail to 114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, M| 49045 and must be received
by January 29, 2020.

A joint Public Hearing will be held on the draft plan on January 30*, 2020,
at 7:00 PM, at the Decatur Village Hall (114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, MI).
At this meeting, the public will have the opportunity to give oral and/or
written comments and ask questions regarding the plan. All interested
parties are urged to attend.

*  This notice is in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act).

e In d with The ( with Disabil Act, the Village of Decatur will make rea-
sonable accommodations to participate in the meeting. Requests for assistance can be made
by contacting the Village Clerk at (269) 423-6114 at least 48 hours in advance,

Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020

56| Page



JOINT MEETING WITH VILLAGE OF DECATUR, DECATUR TOWNSHIP, AND
HAMILTON TOWNSHIP

PARKS & RECREATION PLAN PUBLIC HEARING & ADOPTION
MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, January 307, 2020

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:01 PM by Village Manager Newton. Roll call was taken with Village
representatives Ali Elwaer, Kim Gunther, Charlene Jackson, and Michael Verran; Decatur Township representatives
Janet Abshagen, Jim Abshagen, Kevin Kusmack, and Tom Stull; Hamilton Township representatives Carl Druskovich,
Sandra Hanson, and Charles Goodrich; Village Clerk & Treasurer Babcock; Village Manager Newton; and 2 visitors
being present.

2. Village Manager Newton led the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. No public comment was given.

4, Druskovich moved, Hanson seconded, CARRIED, to open the Public Hearing for the 2020 Joint Parks & Recreation Plan.
All were in favor.

a. Jan Peterson, resident of Hamilton Township, expressed concerns over the proposed walking track at the Grange
Hall. She expressed that she had concerns over the impact to the ecosystem and disturbing the neighboring
nature preserve area.

i. Goodrich responded that he had discussions with the neighboring preserve and the outcome of those
discussions was that the project would blend well and not have a negative impact.

ii. Druskovich also indicated that the goal of the project was for it to be educational. He further noted that it
would be a walking trail that, in some cases, can help preserve the area. He noted that they would be working
with the Van Buren County Conservation District on the project. He further stated that part of the goal would
be to mitigate damages that had already occurred from use of the area and the trail would be constructed in
a manner to help reduce potential issues in the future.

5. Kusmack moved, Gunther seconded, CARRIED, to close the Public Hearing for the 2020 Joint Parks & Recreation Plan.
All were in favor.

6. Adoption of 2020 Joint Parks & Recreation Plan

a. VILLAGE OF DECATUR-Gunther moved, Jackson seconded, CARRIED, to approve Resolution 2015-18: A Resolution
Adopting Community Parks & Recreation Plan: Village of Decatur, Decatur Township, and Hamilton Township as
presented. All were in favor.

b. DECATUR TOWNSHIP-Kusmack moved, Jim Abshagen seconded, CARRIED, to approve Resolution Adopting
Community Parks & Recreation Plan: Village of Decatur, Decatur Township, and Hamilton Township as presented.
All were in favor.

c. HAMILTON TOWNSHIP-Goodrich mowved, Hanson seconded, CARRIED, to approve Resolution Adopting
Community Parks & Recreation Plan: Village of Decatur, Decatur Township, and Hamilton Township as presented.
All were in favor.

7. Mo Public Comment was given.

8. Kusmack moved, lim Abshagen seconded, CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 7:11 PM.

57| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



VILLAGE OF DECATUR
COUNTY OF VAN BUREN
STATE OF MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION 2019-18: A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE COMMUNITY PARKS AND RECREATION PLAN:
VILLAGE OF DECATUR, DECATUR TOWNSHIP, HAMILTON TOWNSHIP.

WHEREAS, a plan which addresses the future use and development of parks and recreation areas has been
developed for Decatur Village, Decatur Township and Hamilton Township with the assistance of a planning
committee consisting of representatives from each municipality and the Southwest Michigan Planning
Commission; and

WHEREAS, the planning process included public input opportunities such as committee meetings, a public
input open house and a survey; and

WHEREAS, the plan has been developed to meet the recreational needs (based on data and public input) of
the community; and

WHEREAS, a 30-day public comment period and a public hearing to take comment on the plan was held; and

WHEREAS, the planning committee with representatives from each jurisdiction has recommended the plan for
adoption.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Council of the Village of Decatur adopts the Community Parks and
Recreation Plan: Village of Decatur, Decatur Township, Hamilton Township.

Yeas: &[]'} !lguﬂﬁ oA, &h' Ekﬂ!iﬂ’, l k:ﬂﬁm\hﬁkﬁmj miMVW

Nays:
absent:_ Ken Hoyes, Boo tvad, Lindy Paciner-
Ahstain: —

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED

Date: D\ 1’50 9’0317

Km«égﬁ&mm@

58| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Decatur Township, Van Buren County, Michigan

A Resolution to Adopt the
Community Parks and Recreation Plan: Village of Decatur, Decatur
Township, Hamilton Township

Whereas, a plan which addresses the future use and development of parks and
recreation areas has been developed for Decatur Village, Decatur Township and
Hamilton Township with the assistance of a planning committee consisting of
representatives from cach municipality and the Southwest Michigan Planning
Commission, and

Whereas, the planning process included public input opportunities such as
committee meetings, a public input open house and a survey, and

Whereas, the plan has been developed to meet the recreational needs (based on
data and public input) of the community, and

Whereas, a 30 day public comment period and a public hearing to take comment
on the plan was held, and

Whereas, the planning committee with representatives from each jurisdiction has
recommended the plan for adoption.

Now, Therefore, be it resolved, the Township Board of Trustees adopts the
Community Parks and Recreation Plan: Village of Decatur, Decatur
Township, Hamilton Township.

Yeas: :"’ﬁf*f s e ae A J'Ilr,; oL H s -1'1‘(1 &) 2 Jovrmc's (1 b "'j"[-'f: ) Staedd
Nays: oy« | | -
Absent: )74 ko . ;

Abstain:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED

\!' . P B
Date: "I/ \%r_‘-r/ 2L e oreed frlom Al |

.-"'l J-.rt,f' ] 3)':.1.";'{:‘ I:'- 2_._' I—.l'rq_

59| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Hamilton Township, Van Buren County, Michigan

A Resolution to Adopt the
Community Parks and Recreation Plan: Village of Decatur, Decatur
Township, Hamilton Township

Whereas, a plan which addresses the future use and development of parks and
recreation areas has been developed for Decatur Village, Decatur Township and
Hamilton Township with the assistance of a planning committee consisting of
representatives from each municipality and the Southwest Michigan Planning
Commission, and

Whereas, the planning process included public input opportunities such as
committee meetings, a public input open house and a survey, and

Whereas, the plan has been developed to meet the recreational needs (based on
data and public input) of the community, and

Whereas, a 30 day public comment period and a public hearing to take comment
on the plan was held, and

Whereas, the planning committee with representatives from each jurisdiction has
recommended the plan for adoption.

Now, Therefore, be it resolved, the Township Board of Trustees adopts the
Community Parks and Recreation Plan: Village of Decatur, Decatur
Township, Hamilton Township.

vens: 3 Carl DousKovich - Les
Nae: & Charles Coedpick- LUeS

Absent: S@-Y\d"‘ \—Lomson - \-\'-?.S
Abstain:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED

Date: |- 30 —-~a2203.D

60| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Southwest Michigan Planning Commission

January 30, 2020

Van Buren County Land Management
Ted Thar, Director

Administration & Land Services Building
219 Paw Paw Street, Ste 302

Paw Paw, MI 49079

Dear Mr. Thar,

Enclosed please find a copy of the adopted Community Parks and Recreation Plan for the
Village of Decatur, Decatur Township and Hamilton Township for your records. This five-
year plan reflects the community’s commitment to comprehensive recreational planning that
includes measures to protect natural resources through responsible use and provides
opportunities for residents of all ages and abilities to participate in healthful living.

Sincerely,

Harcy Famdlton

Marcy Hamilton
Senior Planner

376 West Main Street, Suite 130 ¢ Benton Harbor, Ml 49022-3651

© 269.925.1137 » @269.925.0288 « @www.swmpc.org « @swmpc@swmpc.org

6l|Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



Southwest Michigan Planning Commission

January 30, 2020

Mr. K. John Egelhaaf, Director

Southwest Michigan Planning Commission
376 W. Main Street, Ste 130

Benton Harbor, MI 49022

Dear Mr. Egelhaaf:

Enclosed please find a copy of the adopted Community Parks and Recreation Plan for the
Village of Decatur, Decatur Township and Hamilton Township for your records. This five-
year plan reflects the community’s commitment to comprehensive recreational planning that
includes measures to protect natural resources through responsible use and provides
opportunities for residents of all ages and abilities to participate in healthful living.

Sincerely,

Hancy Famdlton

Marcy Hamilton
Senior Planner

376 West Main Street, Suite 130  Benton Harbor, Ml 49022-3651

© 265.925.1137 « @269.925.0288 « @www.swmpc.org e ©@swmpc@swmpc.org

62| Page
Decatur-Hamilton Community
Parks and Recreation Plan 2020



" Rk B
L § *
* * .
Village of Decatur
DE T“n 114 N Phelps Street
B vt rcecane s

ALAGE (F CECATA 5711 Decatur, MI 49045

MEMORANDUM

TO: Parks and Recreation Committee

FROM: Shantel Pentland, Administrative Assistant
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager
DATE: June 17, 2024

SUBJECT: Quote from Superior Groundcover, Inc.
Action Requested:

It is requested that the Parks and Recreation Committee review and approve the provided quote
from Superior Groundcover Inc., not to exceed $7117.50

Background:
The Parks & Recreation Committee would like new certified playground mulch to be purchased,

delivered, and installed at Raider Romp and Red Woolfe Park playgrounds. This service is done
every two years and is due as of Spring 2024. Our DPW Department does not have the necessary
equipment to efficiently install/blow this product throughout the playgrounds; two of these options
do not offer installation. Three quotes were gathered:

» Superior Groundcover, Inc.- $7117.50 for purchase, delivery, and installation

» Kalamazoo Landscape Supply- $7806.00 for purchase and delivery, NO INSTALLATION

» Brink Wood Products- $4027.55 for purchase and delivery, NO INSTALLATION

Attachment(s):

Quote from Superior Ground Cover, Inc.
Quote from Kalamazoo Landscape Supply
Quote from Brink Wook Products



Blower Truck Applications — Hardwood Bark, Mulch, Playground Mulch, Compost
Slinger/Conveyor Applications - Stone, Sand, Soil, Compost, Mulch
Hydroseeder Applications

Superior

INCORPORATED

June 11, 2024

Village Of Decatur
2024 Village Park Playground EWF Proposal

Below is the proposal for the supply and installation of certified
playground mulch for Raider Romp Park and Red Woolfe Park.

Total Cubic Yardage: 195 cubic yards
Per Cubic Yard Price: $36.50/CY
Total cost: $7,117.50

The pricing includes material, delivery, installation and cleanup. There
are no additional fuel or delivery charges.

Thank you for the opportunity to present you this proposal.

Terry Dykstra

Superior Groundcover Inc.
Cell - 616-293-3156

Email - terry.sgc@gmail.com

10588 Linden Dr. NW Grand Rapids, Ml 49534
30954 Industrial Rd. Livonia, Ml 48150
2200 Montcalm St. Indianapolis, IN 46208
1389 Church Street Ext NW, Marietta, GA 30060



QUOTE

i Invoice Date Invoice No: POS Number
Kalamazoo Landscape Supplies
06/12/24 Q000004260
5111 S. 9th Street
Kalamazoo, Ml 49009 Ticket Number Customer No.
Ph: (269) 375-8000 Page 1 of 1 W
Sold To: Ship-To:
WHOLESALE
PO Number Terms Due Date
06/12/24
ITEM KEY DESCRIPTION QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT
PLAYGROUND MULCH PLAYGROUND WOOD MULCH 195.00 $35.00 6,825.00
DEL DECATUR DELIVERY TO DECATUR 9.00 $109.00 981.00
Payment Details SUBTOTAL 7,806.00
TAX 0.00
SALE TOTAL 7,806.00




Quote

&
jill brinkwoodproducts.net <jill@brinl © 9 %9 >
To @ S Pentland Tue 12:21 PM

Retention Policy Default Retention (4 years) Expires 6/10/2028

Start your reply all with: | Thank you for the quote. Thank you, | will let you know. Thank yc

Thank you for the opportunity to give you a quote.

This quote is for delivery only of 130 yards to Raider Romp park and 65 yards to Red Woolfe
Park, Village of Decatur. Our truck can hold up to 150 yards of playground mulch if you
would like to adjust your amounts.

130 yards of playground mulch @ $17.00/vard - $2,210.00

66 miles @ $4.35 per mile - 287.10
65 yard of playground mulch @ $17.00/yard - 1,105.00

67 miles @ $6.35 per mile (less than full truck price) 425.45

Total 54,027.55

This quote is valid through 9/30/2024.

Jill
Brink Wod Products





